Karoly Erdei

erdeikaroly@gmail.com

Location: Nakhon Sawan (Thailand) Tel.: +66990988294

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

I have been a teacher since 2018. In these past years I have taught English to 3 to 17-year-old students. Besides being a teacher of English, I also teach maths, science and phonics to first graders. I am committed to supporting growth in children.

I travelled all over the world previously and Thailand kept calling me. So I came and settled down in my new home. I have the intention of staying. I have now the noblest profession, and the future of the world is in my classroom.

ACCOMPLISHMENTS

- I prepared 3 to 5-year-old Hungarian kids to perform a mother's day programme and a Christmas show in English.
- Between 2005 and 2014 I organised many trips and travelled as a backpacker in the cultures that attracted me (Ethiopia, Egypt, United Arab Emirates, Nepal, India, China, Hong Kong, Macau, Thailand, Laos, Cambodia, Vietnam, Malaysia, Singapore, the Philippines). On these journeys I learnt a lot about myself, the people and the world.
- I led and coordinated over 1500 tourists in Europe throughout the years as I travelled with tour groups as a tour manager.
- As a marketing communication manager I oversaw an annual production budget of about USD 500.000.
- Attended Oxford Brookes University's International Business School Budapest, where all the subjects were taught in English, and thus got a Bachelor of Arts in Business Studies degree from Oxford Brookes University.
- I was the president of the student organisation of my high school for 2 years.

CAREER SUMMARY

English Teacher - Yuwapat Elementary School (Nakhon Sawan, Thailand; 2020-Present)

- taught English, maths, science and phonics to 5 to 6-year-old students
- followed the syllabus and brought in own ideas to make the classes more entertaining
- developed listening, speaking, reading and writing skills
- built a good rapport with the students and the teaching staff

English Teacher - Satri Nakhon Sawan Secondary School (Nakhon Sawan, Thailand; 2019-2020)

- taught English to 13 to 17-year-old students
- followed the syllabus and brought in own ideas to make the classes more entertaining
- focused on listening and speaking skills
- built a good rapport with the students and the teaching staff

English Teacher - Tudás-Vár Nursery and Kindergarten (Hungary; 2018)

- taught English to 3 to 5-year-old Hungarian children
- made sure children could develop in a peaceful, patient and supportive environment
- took an active part in the daily routine of the children
- facilitated the learning process with English songs, nursery rhymes, books and games

Marketing and PR Manager (Hungary; 2017)

Capitalizing on my marketing background I worked at an optician shop, a family enterprise (Pan-Optika Ltd.) that has three shops.

Customer Care (Hungary; 2015-2016)

In 2015 and 2016 I worked in the field of customer care in English and German for OMC Swiss Ltd., a Swiss limousine service provider.

Tour Manager in English Language (All over Europe; 2007-2015)

For nine years I travelled across Europe with American high school groups and American and Australian choirs. I learnt to work together with people from all walks of life. I was responsible for the successful running of cultural exchange programmes and concert tours besides facilitating the learning process for students on the tours. I made sure schedules were kept and kept track of the groups' budget. I assisted travellers with arising problems and dealt with unexpected situations.

Project Manager Assistant (Hungary; 2006-2007)

In 2006 and 2007 I worked for the Development Directorate of the Ministry of Environment and Water.

Marketing Manager (Hungary; 1998-2005)

For seven years I worked for Hungary's largest telecommunications company (MATÁV), and the second largest mobile phone operator (PannonGSM) in various marketing positions in the marketing communication, brand management and segment management departments.

EDUCATION

Graduate Diploma in Teaching Profession

St Theresa International College - Thailand (2020-expected October 2021)
Permanent Thai teacher licence from the Teachers Council of Thailand

TEFL Qualification

180 hours of Level 5 online TEFL training (2020) Level 5 English Government regulated qualification

Bachelor of Arts in Economics and Media Management

Budapest University of Economic Sciences and Public Administration Management Centre Budapest (2002) Hungary

Bachelor of Arts in Business Studies

Oxford Brookes University International Business School – Budapest (2000) Hungary

Licensed Tour Guide in English Language

Kereskedelmi és Idegenforgalmi Továbbképző Kft. Budapest, Hungary (1999)

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Hungarian passport holder.

Languages: Hungarian (native), English (fluent), German (basic), Thai (basic)

Driving licence: Hungarian and Thai